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October 16, 2023 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Hon. Herbert H. Hilliard, Chairman 
c/o Ectory Lawless, Docket Room Manager 
Tennessee Public Utility Commission 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 
TPUC.DocketRoom@tn.gov 

RE: Application of Limestone Water Utility Operating Company, LLC for: 
(1) Authority to Expand its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Include
the Laurel Creek Subdivision and (2) Motion to Waive Commission Rule 1220-
04-13-.17(c)(3), TPUC Docket No. 22-00059

Dear Chairman Hilliard: 

As a follow-up to the Consumer Advocate’s December 6, 2022, letter in the above-
captioned matter, Limestone Water Utility Operating Company, LLC is submitting the attached 
letter from Sevier County pursuant to TPUC Rule 1220-04-13-.17(2)(b)(1). 

As required, the original plus four (4) hard copies will be mailed to your office. Should you 
have any questions concerning this filing, or require additional information, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

BUTLER SNOW LLP 

Melvin J. Malone 
clw 
Attachment 
cc: Russ Mitten, Limestone Water Utility Operating Company, LLC 

Vance L. Broemel, Consumer Advocate Division 
Karen H. Stachowski, Consumer Advocate Division 

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket 
Room on October 16, 2023 at 11:53 a.m.

mailto:TPUC.DocketRoom@tn.gov


   
                                      

SEVIER COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT          Ph: 865-453-3882 
227 Cedar St. Sevierville, TN 37862                                                                Fax: 865-453-5923 
 

 

 
October 12, 2023 
 
To whom it may concern; 
 
Re: SOP-22008 
 
Sevier County does not have a Waste Water collection or treatment department and therefore has no 
objection to Limestone Water Utility Company, LLC bring issued an Operation Permit for a 
Wastewater Treatment Facility. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at 865-453-3882.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
James Temple, Jr. 
Planning Director 
Email: jtemple2@seviercountytn.gov 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via U.S. Mail or 
electronic mail upon: 

Vance L. Broemel, Esq. 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Tennessee Attorney General 
Consumer Advocate Division 
P.O. Box 20207 
Nashville, TN 37202-0207 
Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov 
 
Karen H. Stachowski, Esq. 
Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Tennessee Attorney General 
Consumer Advocate Division 
P.O. Box 20207 
Nashville, TN 37202-0207 
Karen.Stachowski@ag.tn.gov 

This the 16th day of October 2023. 

  
Melvin J. Malone 
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